## Dianella Primary College P&C Association Minutes of Annual General Meeting Term 1 20/02/2020

ITEMS	ACTION
Introduction of each person at the meeting.	(NAMES)
New Vice Principal introduction: Mrs Nicki Hill. She has a two-year plan to stay with Dianella Primary College and previously worked at Kinross Primary School.  Question from member: What is Wish Group: This was discussed and made obvious that more communication needs to be sent to parents on Wish Group and their work in the school.	L. Bennett M. Seedy-Dittrich
HELD – Dianella Primary College Staffroom.	L. Bennett
,	M. Seedy-Dittrich
MEETING OPENED - 1.30pm	L. Bennett
·	M. Seedy-Dittrich
ATTENDANCE –	L. Bennett
Melissa Seedy-Dittrich Lauren Bennett Anthony Middleton Ros Price Byron Platel Kalthum Zeindien (Kay) Sana Zahid Khan Alex-Ann Hughes Siew Lian Ong Chia-yi (Rose) Hsieh Janine Klavins Rowena Y. Pase Michelle Walker Maxine Potgieter Nikki Hill Chad Brewerton Maryann Henwood Nagma Nighat Paris Khajazada Nishu Baniwal Mandeep Mangat	M. Seedy-Dittrich
APOLOGIES –  None	
	I. Donnath
CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING —  The minutes of the General Meeting of Dianella Primary College P&C Association Inc. held on Thursday the 31st October 2019 at 1:30pm be taken as read and confirmed as a true and accurate record.	L. Bennett  M. Seedy-Dittrich
PRINCIPALS REPORT –	L. Bennett
Welcome and Thank you to the executive committee from 2019.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
Welcome Workshops: The year 1 workshops took place yesterday after school (19/02/2020). This week notes will go home to parents from their children, inviting them to attend welcome workshops in the classrooms to discuss learning and expectations for the term/semester.	
Enrolments: We currently have 380 students enrolled. We understand that this means there will be continuing issues with parking. We encourage parents to park correctly and responsibly. Do not park in the staff carparks, do not park in the Education Support Centre driveway and do not encourage your children to run onto the road for pick-up.	
Staffing: Laurel Litchfield retired last year 2019 and we welcome a new Vice Principal Mrs Nikki Hill in 2020.	
School Open Night: On the 8 <sup>th</sup> of April 2020 there will be another school open night. Sticking with tradition the students and parents will take part in a scavenger hunt around the school.	
Harmony Day: On Friday the 13 <sup>th</sup> of March the students will be taking part in Harmony Day celebrations by completing different activities around the school. Students are encouraged to dress in their national	

clothing, bring foods that are specific to their culture and the Macedonian students will partake in a dance they have been practicing in the previous months.	
Maintenance Blitz: We have recently had the eaves painted around the school as well as the frames and staffroom. A big fan has been installed in the undercover area for sporting activities, the old canteen is still in the process of being renewed and the toilets are set to be upgraded in 2020.	
TREASURERS REPORT –	L. Bennett
P&C account holds \$22, 438.28 as per attached Treasurers Report.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
CORRESPONDENCE IN –	L. Bennett
<ul> <li>P&amp;C WACSSO VOICE Newsletter</li> <li>The Australian Fundraising Specialists Newsletter</li> </ul>	M. Seedy-Dittrich
<ul> <li>Cadbury Easter Fundraising Brochure</li> <li>School and Scouts WA Container Deposit Scheme Refund Service</li> <li>P&amp;C Constitution 2019 from WACSSO</li> </ul>	
CORRESPONDENCE OUT –	L. Bennett
None.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
GENERAL BUSINESS –	L. Bennett
-Parent survey set to go homePossibility of before and after school care happening at DPCCan canteen lunch orders be placed online by parents despite it being run by a private company through the high school?	M. Seedy-Dittrich
P&C Constitution 2020 was read and the changes were accepted by all present. Signed paperwork was emailed onto WACSSO.  New Committee: President: Kalthuw Zaindien (Kay)  Vice President: Melissa Ozich  Secretary: Maxine Potgieter  Treasurer: Rose Hsieh	
Executive Committee: Melissa Seedy-Dittrich Maryann Henwood Janine Klavins Ros Price Michelle Walker Sana Zahid Khan	
FUNDRAISING for TERM 1:	L. Bennett
Not discussed.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
GROUNDS BUSINESS –	L. Bennett
Toilets and old canteen maintenance.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
NEXT MEETING –	L. Bennett
Term 2. Week 3 2020. Date to be confirmed, will be advertised in the Newsletter.	M. Seedy-Dittrich
MEETING CLOSED – 2:30PM.	